



State of New Jersey

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF STATE POLICE
POST OFFICE BOX 7068
WEST TRENTON, NJ 08628-0068
(609) 882-2000

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

TAHESHA L. WAY
Lt. Governor

R-240917
State 070

MATTHEW J. PLATKIN
Attorney General

COLONEL PATRICK J. CALLAHAN
Superintendent

February 7, 2024

Berkeley Township
Attn: Finance or Emergency Management
P.O. Box B, 627 Pinewalk-Keswick Road
Bayville, NJ 08721

RE: Overpayment for Hurricane Sandy - Project Worksheets #95 - Notice #5

To whom it may concern,

As previously notified, a review of public assistance records applicable to Hurricane Sandy has determined that Berkeley Township was overpaid in FEMA funds for Project #95. This overpayment is a result of a FEMA de-obligation due to cost adjustments related to labor, equipment, material, direct administration, and the deduction of insurance proceeds. The funds must be returned to the NJ Office of Emergency Management.

More project information can be found using the NJ Emergency Grants Portal: www.NJEMGrants.org

Please provide a check in the amount of **\$399,039.94** payable to: *The State of New Jersey - Department of the Treasury* and mailed to:

Attn: Salvatore Marcello - Recovery Bureau
State of New Jersey - Division of State Police
P.O. Box 7068
West Trenton, New Jersey 08628-0068

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. If any further clarification is required, please email Alaniza.Peralta@NJSP.gov, or you may call (609) 882-2000 ext. 3069.

Sincerely,

Salvatore Marcello
Recovery Bureau

FOR COLONEL PATRICK J. CALLAHAN
SUPERINTENDENT

SM/ap



"An Internationally Accredited Agency"

New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer
Printed on Recycled Paper and Recyclable

